IMPORTANT CONTACT INFORMATION
My Doctor's Name:
Doctor Phone Number:
Other Hospital Contact:
Other Contact Phone Number:
Out of Hours:
PATIENT DETAILS
Name:
Phone Number:

Caregiver/Emergency Contact Name and Phone Number:

Important information for patients and caregivers

- Imjudo (Tremelimumab) can cause side effects that may be serious and could require immediate medical attention.
- If you are uncertain about any symptoms
 (this includes any possible side effects not listed in the patient information leaflet) contact your healthcare team and seek medical attention immediately
- Side effects can occur weeks and months after stopping treatment
- For more information, refer to the Patient Leaflet
- Patients, show this card to any healthcare professional you consult

Important information for healthcare professionals

- This patient is being treated with Imjudo (Tremelimumab), which is associated with immune-mediated adverse reactions (imARs)
- Immune-related adverse reactions (imARs) may appear at any time during treatment or months after its discontinuation
- Early diagnosis and appropriate management are essential to minimize potentially life-threatening complications
- Consultation with an oncologist or patient's healthcare team may be helpful for management of imARs

Reporting Side Effects: If you experience any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. You can also report side effects directly to the HPRA Pharmacovigilance (see details below). By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine. Adverse events should be reported directly to: HPRA Pharmacovigilance. Website: www.hpra.iie. Adverse events should also be reported to AstraZeneca Patient Safety on Freephone 1800 800 899.



Imjudo (Tremelimumab) Patient Card

This leaflet is only intended for patients prescribed Imjudo (Tremelimumab) and their caregivers. Carry this card with you at all times, including after stopping treatment, and show it to any healthcare professionals involved in your care.

▼ This medicinal product is subject to additional monitoring



Approval ID: IE-5733

What to do if you suspect a side effect, even if it is not listed in this card or the Patient Leaflet

- If you experience any side effects, contact your healthcare team or seek medical attention immediately
- DO NOT treat any symptoms yourself before talking to your doctor
- DO NOT worry that you are bothering your doctor

Symptoms that may appear mild can quickly worsen if

Possible Symptoms

EYES

- Yellowing of whites of the eyes
- Eve sensitivity to light
- Blurred or double vision

CHEST

- Chest pain
- Irregular or fast heartbeats
- Difficulty breathing
- New or worsening cough
- Fast and deep breathing
- Sweet smell to breath

The list provided is not exhaustive, please see the patient information leaflet for further details. The patient information leaflet, along with the Summary of Product Characteristics, are available on the Medicines.ie website at https://www.medicines.ie

STOMACH AND BOWELS

- Nausea or vomiting
- Diarrhoea
- Feeling less/more hungry
- Constinution
- Severe stomach pain
- Blood in stools

MUSCLES AND JOINTS

- Pain, weakness and paralysis in the hands, feet or arms
- Stiff neck
- Tingling or numbness of the arms or legs

SKIN

- Yellowing of skin
- Rash and/or itching
- Increased sweating
- Unexplained bruising or bruising more easily than normal

GENERAL

- Fever
- Persistent or unusual
 - headaches - Confusion
 - Dizziness
 - Excessive thirst
 - Extreme tiredness

or frequency of urine - Unexplained changes in

- Change in the amount and/

- weight - Different odour to urine/
- sweat
- Sweet/metallic taste to mouth

- Swollen leas - Dark urine